Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: smlamme@ufl.edu

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 9:03 PM

To: depclerk

Subject: City Commission Board/Committee Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Blue

City Commission Board/Committee Application

Submitted on: (Monday, May 11, 2009 at 9:02:45 PM)

Boards Applied For: Historic Preservation Board Meeting Date: most
Boards Applied For: Meeting Date:

Name: Sandra M Lamme

Address: 2732 S. W. 4th Place, Apt #
Gainesville, FL, 32607

Home Phone: (352) 514-1840

Work Phone: () Ext:

E-mail Address: smlamme@ufl.edu

Desired Name to appear on Cerificates etc.: Sandra M. Lamme

Occupation: preservation consultant

Race: Caucasian

Sex: Female

Miscellaneous Information:

Related to Board/Committee: M.A. Urban and Regional Planning, Univ. of Florida
Doctoral Student - Historic Preservation, Univ. of Florida

Have served three terms on this board and seek reappointment

Educational Background: B.A. Spanish University of Florida

Professional Organizations: National Trust for Historic Preservation

Florida Trust for Historic Preservation

References: Professor Roy Hunt 376-7618

Professor Kim Tanzer 338-2949

Ms. Mary Ann Williams 376-0085

Contacted Mayor Hanrahan:[ No data entered

]

Contacted At-Large Commissioner Poe:[ No data entered

]

Contacted At-Large Commissioner Mastrodicasa:[ No data entered

]

Contacted Dist. 1 Commissioner Henry:[ No data entered

]

Contacted Dist. 2 Commissioner Hawkins:[ No data entered

]

Contacted Dist. 3 Commissioner Donovan:[ No data entered

]

Contacted Dist. 4 Commissioner Lowe:[ No data entered

]



Question 1 (City Resident?): Yes
Question 2 (Commission Relative?): No

Applicant's Location

http://www.mapquest.com/maps/map.adp?city=Gainesville&state=FL&address=2732 S. W. 4th
Place&zip=32607&country=us&zoom=5

Technical Data

This message was generated on the City of Gainesville Website.
User IP address: 75.193.105.35
Client software: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; BellSouth/1.0.0)



